
Lewis R. Mills, Jr .

Public Counsel

Dear Ms. Dale :

MFD:ks
Cc:

	

Kelly Henderson, City of Louisiana
Leo Bub, AT&T
Lewis Mills

State ofMissouri

Re: Complaint of the City of Louisiana, MO against AT&T concerning delay in
completing and securing construction site

As a courtesy to the City of Louisiana, MO, I am forwarding the enclosed formal
complaint letter that the City inadvertently misdirected to the Office of Public Counsel instead of
the Public Service Commission .

Public Counsel is transmitting this to the Public Service Commission to accommodate the
City and to avoid any further delay with the complaint process . However, OPC is not entering
its appearance as the City's attorney or legal representative in this complaint, but rather Public
Counsel will act in its statutory role under Section 386.710, RSMo as representative of the public
and ratepayers as a whole .

Please deal directly with Ms. Kelly Henderson, City Superintendent of the City of
Louisiana, MO at 573-754-4132.

Very truly yours,

Mike Dandino
Deputy Public Counsel

Matt Blunt

Governor

Office of the Public Counsel Telephone : 573-751-4857
Governor Office Building Facsimile : 573-751-5562
200 Madison Street, Suite 650 Web : http ://www.mo-opc.org
P.O . Box 2230 Relay Missouri
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102 1-800-735-2966 TDD

1-800-735-2466 Voice

December 4, 2007
Ms. Cully Dale
Secretary/Chief Regulatory Law Judge
Missouri Public Service Commission
Governor Office Building
200 Madison Street
Jefferson City, MO 65102
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Lewis Mills, Public Counsel
Governor Office Bldg.
Suite 650
200 Madison Street
P.O. Box 2230
Jefferson City, MO
65102-78oo

November 14, 2007

Re : Complaint for the Missouri public Service Commission (AT&T)

To Whom It May Concern:

I have been instructed bythe Louisiana, Missouri City Council to file a formal complaint with the Missouri
Public Commission concerning construction work performedby AT&T.

AT&T operates and maintains telephone lines whichwas formally operated by Southwester Bell, in
Louisiana, Missouri . Construction crews authorized by AT&T excavatedfour pits in the spring of 2oo6 in
Louisiana along Business 54. These holes are still open and are poorly maintained . AT&T is not diligently
working on this project. I would estimate that AT&T has not had staff at these sites over two percent ofthe
time period since opening these excavations.

Citizens have also raised concerns over the safety surrounding these areas. Of course you have the natural
hazard normally associated with an open pit with a poorly maintained poly fence. In my estimate, an even
greater danger exists because AT&T does notproperly maintain the vegetation inside of the excavation
areas, sight lines for motorist have been greatly impaired. Many "near misses" have been reported because
of grass and weeds being rarely or never cut in a growing season.

We have had dialogue with AT&T but were presentedwith promises which were not fulfilled (please see
attached). We understand that some issues can come up in the middle of construction projects but after
twenty plus months for this small of a project, we have run out of understanding and patience .

Sincerely
i

Kelly Tiende-rso-n
City Superintendent

CNPMVCtua~M~ Twx~earwui~wssaum . 21p~-
oa

a ~CITY OF LOUISIANA

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

FILE V1

Donald E. Giltney Mayor

202 South 3rd
Louisiana, MO 63353

OFFICE PHONE: (573) 754-4132
FAX PHONE: (573) 7545869

E mail address : cityhall@louisiana-mo .org



Attc : copy email and pictures

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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Donald E. Gilmer, Mayor

202 South 3rd
Louisiana, MO 63353

OFFICE PHONE: (573) 754-4132
FAX PHONE: (573) 754-5869

E mail address : cityhall@a louisiam-mo .org



Kelly Henderson

From : '1CallyHenderson'.<dtyhan®louieiana-mo .ary~
To:

	

'GLANCE, WENDELL W (SWBTr <wg0664ilsbc :corn>
Sent

	

Monday, February 26,29071 :35 PM
Subject

	

splice holeson the west end of town

	

-

Wendall,

1 have had numerous dozens and nowCouncil people askingwhentheopenwnevatlon5 on thewest end oftovn
are going to be dosed up. They seem to mink that these have been open for 9 or 10 months (I knave s was
sometime last summer, but can'tmall exadly when) .

Can you either Inform me on Gds matter or guide meto someone who can?

Thanks for your help on this makerand on previous issues as well .

Kelly Henderson .
CitySuperintendent
Lwislene, MatlourL

Page i of 1

" ...... The Intwmetloncont&WMd In Aide message maybe privileged ahdfor cantidenlial and
protected from disclosure. If the reader of cola message is not It* intended recipient, a an employee a agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient you are hereby nogfled tnat any dissemination,
dis4bution or copying of this coavnuNcadon b strictly prohibited. Note that any views or opinions presented in
this massage an, safely then of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the City of Louisiana . All
emails are subject tomoNindng and erchNal . Finally, the recipient should check this messagedry any
ahechments far the presence of vicuna, TheCity or Louisiana accepts no liability for any damage Caused by any
virus transmitted by He eras. If you have reamed this km error, plane notify mesender immediately. by replying
to themessage aM detefaig the material from any canputer. The 04 of LoukWna

:11114/2007



Kelly Henderson

From :

	

'GLANCE, WENDELLW iSWBf]" 1"0694(Mettmm>
Tit -KORYHanderson'¢Whali~IWisIMa-mo.orq>
Sent:

	

Tueadoy,February 27, -2007230 PM
Subject :

	

RE: splits holes on theweal end of town

I have Raked Mr . Allen Hardin to to call you with the information you need .
but should he not eajl you before Friday, please call hint at 573 -3329752 .

'thank you,

Wendell W . Glance
Manager-OSP-Eagioeering
820 Broadway
Hannihd, MO 63401
573,221-9812-0050e
1-860-468-5369-Pager
--If)roP find apoth withno obsmrles,
11 probably downy badanywhere.
Frank A . Clark--

--odglnal Messsape-
From : Kept' Henderson (malho :dVWl@loulsiana-mo.orpl
sent Tuesday, Feb=ry 27,2007 9:13AM
To: GLANCE, WENDELLW (SWSll . .= "- .
Subleut: FW spWx fides do tharest end of tam

-Oriptnd M>Hmi1o- : :<
From: Kelly Hand~on '
To: CAANGE-MN29LL WUUMT)
Sent Monday, Febouary 26, 20071 .31 PM
Subject: splice holes on the west end of town

Wendeli,

Page 1 of 2

He is busy

t have had numeiam citizens and now counea people aeking when the open uicavabono on tire Svesiend
oftown are goin0 to be . dosed up,:They seem to think that these have boon open for 0 or 10 months (I
know It was sometime last summer, but can't recap e)mdly when).

Can youelater lntorrn Rw,>,r Cds meter orydda ma tosomeonewho can?

Thanks for your help on this matter and on provlous issues as well .

Keay lNnd,rson

	

' ':X
City Superimendent
Louisiana. Mnmwi,

1171412007



Page 2 of2

confidential and protected ham disdosum . If the reader of this message la net the intended recipient. oran
employee a agent responsible for delivering this message to the tltended recipla d, you are hereby
noshed that any dissemination, diistriboflun or copying of this communication is Strictly prohbited . Note that
any vlewa or opNiona presented in this message are solely those of the authorand do not necessarily
represent these of the City of Loue~ All smalls are subject to monitoring sad archival . Finally, the
reclpienl should check this message and any attachments for tie presence of viruses . The City of
Louisiana accepts no Gebifdy far anydamage caused by any virus tranemined by this med . If you have
received this in e=, please notify the sender Immcdatalyby replying to the messageand deleting the
material from anycomputer. The City of Louisiana

11/74/2007



Kelly Hendeison

From:

	

-FIl1ROEN, AU.EN (SNBT)' 4h2321Qattcom>
To: cciyhaR@1cu1siane,no.orp>
Sons:

	

Tuesday, February 27, 2007 2:67 PM
Subject

	

Pits On NN h Induatrisl area

Kelly
We are planning on workingon thisjob again starting in M=b.
Due to weethaand some othm issueswe were unable to work on this
project . With any unforeseen delay's we should be done by the end of
April with this project if arty other question please let us know and
wewill try to answer them .

THANKSHAVE A GOOD DAY

ALLEN HARDEN
MANAGER CONSTAUCTION
717 N LINDA LAM
ELDON, MO.65026
573'-392-9752
CELL 573-280-0082

Page h of 1

11714/2007



Kelly Henderson

From: XWly
To :

	

"HARDEN, ALLrN (SWST)'Kah2321GatLcnrn>
Cc:

	

'MayorGUtner4neyor@IauisJona-mo.QIU> : <twlttaQsockat .nsb
Sent :

	

Wednesday. July 11, 2007 1038 AM
Subject:

	

Re: Pits on NN In IndustrWaree,

Allen,

Those pits am
still

open, havc large weeds growing out ofthem and look
horrendous . How much longer is youcompany going to subject our citizens to
these unsafe coudi6ons?

Kelly Henderson
City Supwassulont
Louisiana, Missouri

-- Original MAsago --
From : 'HARDEN, ALLEN(SWB7)' <&Q3ZL"Lc=0M>

Scat Tuesday, Pabruary 27, 2007 3:47 PM
Subject : Pits onNN in Industrial area

Kelly.
We am planning or, working an thisjob again starting in March.
We W weatherand some other issues wewere unable to work on

this

project With my unfoream delay'swe should bedone by the end of
Aprilwith this pmjecL Ifsay othcrquestion please lot us know and
we will try to answerthcrk--r- ~

THANKS HAVE A COW DAY,

AILENRARDIRYMnA
MANAGER CONSTRUCTION
717 N LINDA LANE
ELDON, MO. 65026
573Z911712 ,- ,
CELL 573-280-1 01 0g2,,

Page 1 ofI

11/14/2007



Kelly Henderson

From

	

-HARDEN, ALLEN (ATTSWB7)- <ah2321®attnam>
To:

	

'Kelly Hendersouv~ <dtyhaU®louisiWe-mo .orq>
Sent :

	

Wednesdey,July 11,201171:03PM
Subject:

	

RE Pits on NN In InAustrlal arse

Kelly.
1 apologize for not having this project finished, wehave been
working onthis but had some unforeseen roadblocks and had hoped to be
able to finish thisjob by now. I will be able to woik on this again by
end ofweek orfirst ofnext west Not sins whenwecan get finished but
will keep someone oil this for most part till we get it done. I will keep
you updated with ourprogress . If any questions please lct me know.

ALLEN HARDEN
MANAGERCONSTRUCTION
717N LINDA LANE ,
ELDON, MO. 65026
573392-9752
CELL 573-280-0082

-Original Message-----
From : Kelly Henderson (mailto :citybag@louis i~-mo.org) .
Senh Wednesday, July 11, 2007 11 :39 AM
To:HARDEN, ALLEN (ATTSWBT)
Cc : Mayor Giltner lsyiU@a&ake1.gst
Subject: Re : Pits an NN inIndastrial area

Allen,

These pits amstillopen,hive largoweeds growingout ofthem and look
t v ,

horrendous. How much kngor myourcompany goingto subject our
citizens to
them =safe oonditioate7`j;

3
Ori gi na l Massage -~.

From: `HARDEN, ALLEN(SWBT)".<ah2721Qaq .com>
To: <4llfhall@1QUWeaa,mo.ora> .' .'.
Sant : Tuesday,. Febtua), 27;2007 3:47 PM
Sobject :. Pita on NN in Iadnstrial.etm . . . : e

Page l of2

11!1412007



Kelly ;
We arc planning on working on thisjob. againstartingin March .
Due to ivcadrer and some otherissueswe were unable to wodc on this
project With any unfgresem delay's we should bedam bytha endof
April with this project Ifany other question please let us know and
we will try to answer th® .

THANKS HAVE A GOODDAY

ALLEN HARDEN
MANAGER CONSTRUCTION
717 NLAMA LANE
ELDON, MO.65026
573-392-9752
CELL 573-280-Wg2

Page 2 of2

11114/1007












